
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Peter Ribbens, Assembly President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemb;~x~~bers 

Michele Turner, Borough Clerk t[ !)Ai') 
July 24, 2025 

Proposition Summaries for 2025 Regular Election Brochure (Voter Pamphlet) 

KPB 4.10.11 0(A) states in part, " . .. the borough clerk shall prepare a brochure contammg 
information approved by the assembly of a strictly factual nature pertaining to each proposition 
on the ballot. .. " 

The following proposition summaries are being forwarded for Assembly review and approval for 
inclusion in the 2025 Regular Election Brochure (Voter Pamphlet). 

Only one proposition number has been assigned, as the last four propositions listed below are 
pending Assembly' s action. 

Proposition No. 1: Citizen Initiative; Hand Count In Person Paper Ballots for Borough Elections 

Proposition No. _: Ordinance 2025-17; Establishing the Ninilchik Recreational Service Area 

Proposition No. _: Ordinance 2025-16; Residential Property Tax Exemption Change 

Proposition No. _: Ordinance 2025-15 ; Seasonal Sales Tax Rate Change 

Proposition No._: Ordinance 2025-14; Annually Adjust the Sales Tax Cap for Inflation 

Your consideration is appreciated. 


